

From: Oliver, Matthew - FS, OR
To: evan.meyers@lanecountyor.gov
Cc: Hyde, Jake E; Nelson, Jerred D
Subject: Siltcoos WC Volunteer
Date: Friday, March 27, 2026 11:04:02 AM
Attachments: 021426 Email Chain.pdf
Text message 3_27_1 of 2.PNG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OSP. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Deputy Meyers here is the info on Robert WHITE. I attached the two OSP Detectives that contacted WHITE with me. I'm not sure were the FS will go with this but will keep you up to date.

- On 3/17/26 I was requested by OSP Officer Jake Hyde with the JTTF out of Portland to confirm if Robert Samuel WHITE 4/11/77 KY OLN W06-434-431 currently volunteers with the FS.
- On 3/18/26 I confirmed via WHITE's FS Supervisor Christina Ojeda that WHITE is a current volunteer out of the Siltcoos Work Center, on the Siuslaw NF. Located about 10 minutes south of Florence, OR.
- WHITE volunteer schedule is Wednesday-Sunday, four hours a day.
- His duties include making rounds in an FS vehicle picking up trash, cleaning campgrounds, and cleaning bathrooms.
- WHITE currently lives at the Siltcoos WC in his RV.
- OSP was interested in interviewing WHITE due to multiple veil threats and he created his own website with a countdown to his one-year anniversary of being fired from Oregon Parks and Rec. No crimes committed. <https://www.oprdvolunteerabuse.org/timeline/>
- WHITE was a volunteer with Oregon Parks and Rec up until the summer of 2025. He was fired due to his negative interactions with the public while performing his duties. Notably enforcing rules in an unprofessional manner.
- On 3/24/26 two OSP Officers and I contacted WHITE at his RV within the Siltcoos WC. WHITE stated he felt intimidated and did not want to talk to police without a lawyer present and shut his door, we left the area. A few minutes later I called WHITE in an attempt for an in-person interview which ended with him hanging up.
- On 3/27/26 I received a call from WHITE requesting all three Officers' info. I gave him my name, badge number, and office area. I told him I did not have to provide him with OSP info. WHITE voice concerns about intimidation and the Officers restricted access to the Siltcoos WC. I told WHITE there is no restriction on Officers to that area. WHITE became agitated raising his voice and rambling about restricted Federal Lands. I terminated the call. I also received text messages from WHITE screen shoot attached.

Matthew Oliver
Special Agent
Forest Service
Law Enforcement & Investigations
Pacific Northwest Region
Office 541-225-6490
Matthew.j.oliver@usda.gov
3106 Pierce PK Suite D
Springfield, OR 97477

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.